PROFESSUR SHOULU
NOT RECENVE PAY|

W. Carleill-Hall, LLB.,|
Expresses This Opinion in |

Open Letter .

PRESIDENT  RESPONSIBLE
- |

Action of Governors, Thinks |
Mr. Hall, Not Conducive
to Public Confidence |

To the Fditor of The Dally News. |

I have taken the liberty of writ-
Ing an open letter to President Fal-
coner ubout the German Professor
scandal, and 1 am enclosing It-10
')nu for Insertion In your paper us
I belleve the matter is of public mo-
ment and 1 know that your paper
is a great medium uf communica-
‘tion, May | look for its iusertion in
the next avallable issue of your pa-
per,

o «Signed) |
| W. Carlcill-Hall.

Torunto, Dec. Sth, 1814,

Mr. Carlelll-Hall's Letter,

lrt:ldenl Falconer,
! University of Toronto.
[ Toronto, Ontarto.
| Mr. President

Hetoransn b0 Jour st of gradu- |
ates will Inform vou that I am u
Fraduate of Toronto University and

uch 1 know you will not be sur- |
Prised If 1 tuke on interest i uni
versity affuirs.

I have not the bLenefit of person:
acquaintance with you, but I In:“e\e]
sir. our identifications with a com-1
Tron alma mater may surely bo con:
geded by you as u reasonable cround
for my uddressing you now.

T Mave awalted with anxiety your
return to active participation in ‘uni-|
versity matters and | belleved you
ito be « most putriothe gentleman—
|a gentleman, in fuc ho wouhl nol
compromise with evil but
\head of a great public nacitution.
'would see to It that that inxtitution
ever maintained (tvelf in public con-
fidence. You may i there-
fore. my surprise when 1 learned of,
the faction of the Unlversity author-

1

| Professors.” and the

| ({Are they correct?) that this action
Ivus taken at your Instance because
of your deslre for a comprumise.

| wuys belleved a desire for compro-
mise to be evidence of u weukling,
;]nnd 1 say that my opinion ix shared
by a vast number that if these “Pro-
.[ fessors”, ought to receive our
| they oukht ®o earn it and that, If
'| the§ ought not to be allowed to ex-
| erclse Uhelr professional functions,
they ought mot to be hoildaying at

university, it_fs sald nee; mm
public Jlly'urt. n.nd that rﬂ‘
been made to justify the
ent in devoting more pyblic
| moniey to its malntemance. Can you
with :Glﬂ&lnce ook for either pub-
Ne or.private assistance If it lu reml-
|1zed that you use the money
“German an-o "7 n u nl
o - take

] m you ", Tave not .a
e whole nm-nnlmmy
hat vou dre the




posed on‘you by the hizh position
u y as president. .
have not begn uxhamed of
[versity and th' gress she
as made since T left her halls, But
what shall 1 now suy in defence of
this action of the governors, for
which forsooth you arc responsible?
It Is not necessary for you to ac-
knowledge this letter, but do you not
think 1t {8 your duty in some way at
once to answer these very few ques:
tions that our fellow graduntes mud

ng about you and
to satiafy this patriotlc public that
our university Is in safe hands when
you remain at its -head? You sce,
Mr. President, 1 am forced to make
vou responsible for the activn of the
board because by Sectlon 34, sub-

T
in defining the powers of the lnard
of Governors, whose actions 1 eritl-
cise. that “No Dean of a faculty of
memper of such teaching staff shal
be removed from office except upon
the recommendation of the Presi-
dent of thh Untversity.”
Believa mo Mr. President,
e Respectfully yours.
(Signed) -
'W. Carleill-Hall.
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